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AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY / AFFIRMATIVE ACTION EMPLOYER

VIA EMAIL ONLY 

June 24, 2025 

Dorsey Tobias 
Dorsey.Tobias@unchealth.unc.edu 

Exempt from Review – Physician Office or Medical Office Building 
Record #: 4803 
Date of Request: June 6, 2025 
Business Name: Nash Hospitals, Inc. 
Business #: 1289 
Project Description: Develop a medical office building 
County: Nash 

Dear Dorsey: 

The Healthcare Planning and Certificate of Need Section, Division of Health Service Regulation 
(Agency), determined that the project described above is exempt from certificate of need review in 
accordance with G.S. 131E-184(a)(9).  Therefore, you may proceed to offer, develop or establish the 
project described above without a certificate of need. 

It should be noted that this Agency’s position is based solely on the facts represented by you and that any 
change in facts as represented would require further consideration by the Agency and a separate 
determination.  If you have any questions concerning this matter, please feel free to contact this office. 

Sincerely, 

Gregory F. Yakaboski 
Project Analyst 

Micheala Mitchell 
Chief 
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From: Kim Meymandi
To: Mitchell, Micheala L
Cc: Stancil, Tiffany C; Hale, Gloria; Yakaboski, Greg
Subject: [External] UNC Nash MOB Exemption Notice
Date: Friday, June 6, 2025 8:53:43 AM
Attachments: image001.png

UNC Health Nash"s Exemption Request for a MOB.pdf

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the
Report Message button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab.

Good morning

Hope you all are ready for the weekend ahead.  I know I certainly am.

Please see attached Notice of Exemption filed on behalf of UNC Nash.  If you would please confirm
receipt at your earliest convenience.

Thank you,
Kim
Kim Meymandi | MANAger

kimmeymandi@ascendient.com  | 919.226.1712  | linkedin  |  www.ascendient.com
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